From: Peter Daszak[ ) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] < 0)(6)
Cc: Alison Andre I T ) ©

Subject: RE: Wuhan Pneumonia

Definitely focusing attention on this Erik — | spent New Year’s Eve talking
with our China contacts, and with ProMED staff between glasses!

I've got more information, but it’s all off the record. Could | give you a call
tomorrow to fill you in? I've cc'd Alison Andre who can arrange a time
that works for a quick call....

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34" street — 17" Floor
New York, NY 10001

Tel T ®G

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical
connections between human and wildlife health and delicate ecosystems.
With this science we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and
promote conservation.

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [mailto 6 (6)

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 7:28 AM
To: Peter Daszak
Subject: Wuhan Pneumonia

Hi Peter,

Happy New Year! I'm sure you've been following along with the Wuhan
pneumonia cases, and | wanted to see if you had any information from
your contacts over there. | saw SARS and MERS had been ruled out, but
curious to know if there’s any indication you’ve seen that another bat CoV
might be involved.

Erik

Erik J. Stemmy, Ph.D.

Program Officer

Respiratory Diseases Branch

Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases NIAID/NIH/HHS

5601 Fishers Lane, Room 8E18

Bethesda, MD 20892-9825

Phone: [IIINGI®
email: EE OO

Getting ready to publish? Share the good news with your program officer
asap! NIAID may be able to help publicize your article. And, remember to
list your NIAID grant or contract number in the publication.



